

# ماجد ناجي عبيد الحمدي الجهني Majed Naji Obaid Al-Hamdi Al-Juhani



Jeddah

adman\_r07i@hotmail.com

0544525322

1410

Saudi سعودي



جدة

adman\_r07i@hotmail.com

0544525322

1410

تطوير مهاراتي العلمية والعملية والحصول على خبرة أكثر في مجال عمل يضمن لي مستقبل زاهر وسط بيئة عمل أمن.  
كما أنني أحاول أن أجد عملًا يجعلني أمارس إبداعي فطموحي ليس له سقف فأنا أحب التحدي والمغامرة.



Developing my scientific and practical skills and gaining more experience in a field of work that guarantees me a bright future I am trying to find a work that makes me practice my ambition without limits. I love the challenges and the adventure.

## Experience

## الخبرات

- Collector | 2013 - 2015
- Supplier Accounts Responsible | 2015 - 2017
- Issuing customer invoices | 2017 - 2018
- Bank official, employee salaries, employee entitlements, and value-added officer | 2018 - 2022



- محصل | ٢٠١٣ - ٢٠١٥
- مسئول حسابات موردين | ٢٠١٥ - ٢٠١٧
- إصدار فواتير عملاء | ٢٠١٧ - ٢٠١٨
- مسئول البنك و رواتب الموظفين ومستحقات الموظفين
- ومسئول القيمة المضافة | ٢٠١٨ - ٢٠٢٢

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

## Education

## التعليم

- Electronics maintenance and control  
Technical and Vocational Training Corporation  
Information and Communication Technology College  
G.P.A: 3.17 | Good  
Graduation year: 1435
- Professional Financial Accountant Diploma
- Mini MBA - Accounting & Financial Management



- الالكترونيات صيانة وتحكم  
المؤسسة العامة للتدريب المهني والتقني  
كلية الاتصالات والإلكترونيات  
المعدل: ٣,١٧ | جيد  
سنة التخرج: ١٤٣٥
- دبلوم المحاسب المالي المحترف
- ماجستير في إدارة الأعمال المصغرة
- المحاسبة والإدارة المالية

## Courses

## الدورات

- Writing a CV
- Computer maintenance course
- Saudi Academy of Civil Aviation
- Training Certificate - Aqwat Food Industries Factory
- Payroll and wages accountant according to Saudi regulations
- Value Added TaxVat
- Specialized accounting course
- Accounting and financial management
- Accounting using Excel and Peachtree course
- English language course
- Maintenance of electronic devices



- كتابة السيرة الذاتية
- دورة صيانة الحاسب الآلي
- الأكاديمية السعودية للطيران المدني
- شهادة تدريب - مصنع أقوات للصناعات الغذائية
- محاسب الرواتب والأجور وفق الأنظمة السعودية
- ضريبة القيمة المضافة Vat
- دورة محاسبة تخصصية
- المحاسبة والإدارة المالية
- المحاسبة باستخدام دورات إكسل وبيتش تري
- دورة في اللغة الإنجليزية
- صيانة الأجهزة الالكترونية

## Skills

## المهارات



Computer Proficiency



Leadership



Teamwork



العربية



العمل الجماعي



القيادة



إجادة الحاسب الآلي



Time management



Communication skill



Problem Solving



English



حل المشكلات



مهارة الإتصال والتواصل



إدارة الوقت